

- Specials- First week of school
 - No art, ee, technology the first week
 - Just have music and gym
- Testing
 - K and 1st (early reading/early math) Tuesday Sept 5th-8th
 - CBM- start Tuesday Sept 5th-8th

Commented [1]: Obviously this will change and I'll get done asap

Commented [2]: Tasha starts with E2 on Tuesday afternoon or morning if teachers are okay with that

Date	9-10 am	10-11am	11am-12 pm	1-2 pm	2-3 pm
Thursday Sept 7th (reading)	<u>Sharon</u> Location: gathering space	<u>Nicole</u> Location: gathering space	<u>Amy J</u> Location: gathering space	<u>4th grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>5th & 6th grade</u> Location: gathering space
Friday, Sept 8th (math)	<u>Sharon</u> Location: gathering space	<u>Nicole</u> Location: gathering space	<u>Amy J</u> Location: gathering space	<u>4th grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>5th & 6th grade</u> Location: gathering space
Sept 11th Make up					

- Tests-
 - K-1: early reading and early math
 - 2-6: areading and amath
 **complete automaticity math and reading with students who score low (for more data)

- RTI groups (fall)
 - RTI less kindergarteners for the first round next year
 - Will have 10 weeks of intervention time between fall and winter testing
 - Help move kids to Special Education sooner if needed

Commented [3]: Unless there are a few who have been here for preschool and are very low scoring

- Testing

- Students pulled December 11-15
- K-1 early reading and early math makeups the following week
- CBM pulled all week

Commented [4]: Lets consider testing in January. Note I'll be out until Jan. 15, but catch up quickly. Group testing takes awhile

Date	9-10 am	10-11am	11am-12 pm	1-2 pm	2-3 pm
Tuesday Dec 12 (reading)	<u>2nd grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>3rd grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>4th grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>5th grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>6th grade</u> Location: gathering space
Wednesday Dec 13 (math)	<u>2nd grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>3rd grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>4th grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>5th grade</u> Location: gathering space	<u>6th grade</u> Location: gathering space
Thur-Fri (make up)					

- RTI groups (winter)

- Able to pull groups starting the first week back from winter break
- Start a new intervention cycle

MCA Testing Schedule

Schedule:

		Mon	Tue	Wed	Thur	Fri
Reading	April 8-11	Sharon Nicole	AJ Heidi	Sharon AJ	Nicole Ashley	Heidi Ashley
Math	April 15-19	Sharon Nicole	AJ Heidi	Sharon AJ	Nicole Ashley	Heidi Ashley
Science Makeup	April 22-25	Heidi Ashley	Heidi Ashley			

FastBridge Spring Testing –

Kindergarten and 1st grade students will be tested individually. We will test students starting on April 29 and go through May 17

Date	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Reading 4/29 – 5/3			During tech Ashley Heidi Amy J	During Tech Nicole Sharon	
Math 5/6 – 5/10			During tech Ashley Heidi Amy J	During Tech Nicole Sharon	
Make up 5/13 – 5/17					